OIFIG AN PHRIOMH-ATURNAE STAIT
CHIEF STATE SOLICITOR'S OFFICE

9™ June 2022

Mr John Flanagan OUR REF.: /2022/01782
The Mermaid House

Liscannor

Co Clare

V95 DKF7

Re: Irish Republican Brotherhood Seek Full Accounts Following Alleged
Expiration Of Lease Of Eire On 05-12-21

Dear Mr Flanagan,

We refer to the above matter and to your letter dated 25™ May 2022 and previous
correspondence.

For the purposes of absolute clarity, nothing in either the content of your letters or the
premise on which they are based is accepted by this Office.

With reference to your letter of 25™ May 2022, it is asserted “that you acknowledge our
stated position that your client is the Provisional Government of the Irish Free State”.
In the Office’s letter to you dated 20" May 2022, we did not make such an
acknowledgement.

The Provisional Government of the Irish Free State is not a client of this Office. We are
not in any position to act or provide any documents regarding this matter.

The Chief State Solicitor’s Office provides litigation, advisory and conveyancing
services to Government departments and Offices including other state agencies. This
Office cannot provide any assistance in respect of the issues you raise.

We trust the above is in order.

Yours faithfully,

Aoz W

MARIA BROWNE
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